

February 12, 2001

Mr. Robert Grenier, President
Transnuclear West, Inc.
39300 Civic Center Drive, Suite 280
Fremont, CA 94538

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 72-1004/00-201,
REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Grenier:

We acknowledge your February 5, 2001, reply to the Notice of Violation (Notice) issued by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on January 9, 2000, with Inspection Report No. 72-1004/00-201. The Notice identified a violation of NRC regulations specified in 10 CFR Part 72 regarding implementation of your quality assurance program. The corrective actions described in your letter appear to be adequate.

The corrective actions you described will be reviewed in future inspections.

Sincerely,
/RA/ original signed by M. Wayne Hodges for /s/
Susan F. Shankman, Deputy Director
Licensing and Inspection Directorate
Spent Fuel Project Office
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket No.: 72-1004

cc: See enclosed list

February 12, 2001

Mr. Robert Grenier, President
Transnuclear West, Inc.
39300 Civic Center Drive, Suite 280
Fremont, CA 94538

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 72-1004/00-201,
REPLY TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Grenier:

We acknowledge your February 5, 2001, reply to the Notice of Violation (Notice) issued by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on January 9, 2000, with Inspection Report No. 72-1004/00-201. The Notice identified a violation of NRC regulations specified in 10 CFR Part 72 regarding implementation of your quality assurance program. The corrective actions described in your letter appear to be adequate.

The corrective actions you described will be reviewed in future inspections.

Sincerely,
/RA/ original signed by M. Wayne Hodges /s/
Susan F. Shankman, Deputy Director
Licensing and Inspection Directorate
Spent Fuel Project Office
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Docket No.: 72-1004

cc: See enclosed list

DISTRIBUTION:

| | | | | |
|----------------|----------------|--------------|-----------|-------------------|
| NRC f/c | Public | NMSS r/f | SFPO r/f | DOCKDESK (e-mail) |
| EWBrach | RBorchardt, OE | NJensen, OGC | TMcGintyl | TKobetz |
| BSpitzberg RIV | MMessier, CFO | TSSI Route | WHodges | SO'Connor |
| MJRoss-Lee | KLathrop | RTemps | PEng | BSmith, NMSS |

g:\tsisqa\reports\tnwest\closeout for nov response.wpd

| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------|----------|---|----------|---|----------|---|-----------|---|--|--|--|--|
| OFC: | SFPO | E | SFPO | E | SFPO | E | SFPO | N | | | | |
| NAME: | PNarbut | | EZiegler | | MTokar | | SShankman | | | | | |
| DATE: | 02/08/01 | | 02/08/01 | | 02/12/01 | | 02/13/01 | | | | | |

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

cc: GPU Nuclear Corporation
Mr. Michael B. Roche
Vice President and Director
Oyster Creek Nuclear Station
PO Box 388
Route 9 South
Forked River, NJ 08731-0388

Mr. Robert G. Byram
Senior Vice President - Nuclear
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company
2 North Ninth Street
Allentown, PA 19101

Mr. Charles H. Cruse
Vice President - Nuclear Energy
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway
Lusby, MD 20657-4702

Mr. W. R. McCollum
Vice President, Oconee Nuclear Site
Duke Energy Corp.
7800 Rochester Hwy,
Seneca, SC 29672

Mr. James R. Shetler
Deputy Assistant General Manager - Nuclear
Sacramento Municipal Utility District
6201 S Street
PO Box 15830
Sacramento, CA 95813